Table of Contents

Introduction	2
Significance of Blood	
The Life is in The Blood	2
God Requires Blood for Blood (Murder)	4
Circumcision: Sign of the Old Covenant Through the Blood	5
Salvation is in the Blood	5
The Wrath of God is in The Blood	6
God's Wrath Upon Israel	10
Both Old and New Covenants Established in blood	11
Atonement for Sin is in the Blood	12
Blood Required by God as a Peace offering	14
Purification through the Blood	14
Salvation in Blood Points to Jesus	15
Word Definitions - Old Testament	19
01818 מא <i>dawm</i>	19
07607 ግжଅ sh@'er <i>sheh-ayr'</i>	19
04939 mispach <i>mis-pawkh</i> '	19
Word Definitions - New Testament	20
129 αιμα haima <i>hah'-ee-mah</i>	20
130 αιματεκχυσια haimatekchusia hahee-mat-ek-khoo-see'-ah	20
Scriptures - Old Testament	20
Scriptures - New Testament	

Introduction

This is an appendix for the bible study on *Atonement*. The Atonement speaks to the atonement of Jesus as required by God in His blood for the forgiveness of sin (our sin, not His for Jesus lead a sinless life.) Due to fallen humanity's sin nature, it is impossible for those without the indwelling of God's Holy Spirit to comprehend the magnitude of sin to our holy God and why without the shedding of blood, there can be no forgiveness.

"Well, that seems rather morbid!" retorts the person without the Spirit of God. "What kind of barbarism is this? ... What kind of God do you serve?" I hardly believe there is a minister of Jesus Christ that did not need to address that or a similar type statement at least once in their ministry. My response is always the same. "A holy, loving and perfect God that is repulsed by sin. Sinful humanity with it's sinful nature is blind to the evil and magnitude of sin. We're all too comfortable with sin due to our fallen, prideful nature. We have no real comprehension just how evil and barbaric sin is when compared to our holy God."

Significance of Blood

There has always been a sacredness associated with blood. Life is In the blood and in the quantity of blood all of our bodily and life activities depend. It is the basis of physical life. The soul is the entirety of all aspects of man, man is a living soul. The spirit of man is all the cognitive and intellectual and reasoning abilities that distinguish man in the image and likeness of God and is also associated with the bodily essence of life in the blood along with the breath of life. As the body inhales the breath of life, the blood is the primary vehicle for transporting needed oxygen throughout the body.

Spirit = Life. Essence in *Nature* and its *Qualities* of being. Man, animal or God
Soul = Life. Essence in Blood, Breath. and Spirit
Body = Flesh. Life imparted to the body through the Soul.

For many years I have been studying the biblical meaning of body, soul and spirit from both Old and New Testaments. There is further study and refining that needs to be done. There has been occasions in Scripture where spirit and soul is used interchangeably. The above constitutes my best efforts to date. The study continues.

The Life is in The Blood

Genesis 9:4

"Only you shall not eat flesh with its life, that is, its blood.

Leviticus 3:17

'It is a **perpetual statute** throughout your generations in all your dwellings: you shall **not eat any fat or any <u>blood</u>.'"**

Leviticus 7:26-27

- 26 **You are not to eat any <u>blood</u>**, either of bird or animal, in any of your dwellings.
- 27 'Any person who eats any <u>blood</u>, even that person **shall be cut off from his people**.'"

Leviticus 17:11-14

- 11 'For the life of the flesh is in the <u>blood</u>, and I have given it to you on the altar to make atonement for your souls; for it is the <u>blood</u> by reason of the life that makes atonement.'
- 12 "Therefore I said to the sons of Israel, '**No person among you may eat** <u>**blood**</u>, nor may any alien who sojourns among you eat <u>blood</u>.'
- 13 "So when any man from the sons of Israel, or from the aliens who sojourn among them, in hunting catches a beast or a bird which may be eaten, he shall pour out its blood and cover it with earth.
- 14 **"For as for the life of all flesh, its <u>blood</u> is** *identified* **with its life. Therefore I said to the sons of Israel, 'You are not to eat the <u>blood</u> of any flesh, for the life of all flesh is its <u>blood</u>; whoever eats it shall be cut off.'**

Deuteronomy 12:16

"Only you **shall not eat the <u>blood</u>**; you are to pour it out on the ground like water.

Deuteronomy 12:23

"Only be sure not to eat the <u>blood</u>, for the <u>blood</u> is the life, and you shall not eat the life with the flesh.

Deuteronomy 19:12-13

- 12 then the elders of his city shall send and take him from there and deliver him into the hand of the avenger of <u>blood</u>, that he may die.
- 13 "You shall not pity him, but you shall purge the <u>blood</u> of the innocent from Israel, that it may go well with you.

Leviticus 19:26

You shall not eat *anything* with the <u>blood</u>, nor practice divination or soothsaying.

Acts 15:20

but that we write to them that they abstain from things contaminated by idols and from fornication and from what is strangled and from <u>blood</u>.

Acts 15:29

that you abstain from things sacrificed to idols and from <u>blood</u> and from things

strangled and from fornication; if you keep yourselves free from such things, you will do well. Farewell."

Acts 21:25

"But concerning the Gentiles who have believed, we wrote, having decided that they should abstain from meat sacrificed to idols and from <u>blood</u> and from what is strangled and from fornication."

God Requires Blood for Blood (Murder)

Genesis 9:6

"Whoever sheds man's <u>blood</u>, By man his <u>blood</u> shall be shed, For in the image of God He made man.

Genesis 42:22

Reuben answered them, saying, "Did I not tell you, 'Do not sin against the boy'; and you would not listen? Now comes the **reckoning for his <u>blood</u>**."

Numbers 35:19

'The <u>blood</u> avenger himself shall put the murderer to death; he shall put him to death when he meets him.

Numbers 35:21

or if he struck him down with his hand in enmity, and *as a result* he died, the one who struck him shall surely be **put to death, he is a murderer**; the **blood avenger** shall put the murderer to death when he meets him.

Numbers 35:24

then the congregation shall judge between the slayer and the **blood** avenger according to these ordinances.

Numbers 35:25

'The congregation shall deliver the manslayer from the hand of the **blood avenger**, and the congregation shall restore him to his city of refuge to which he fled; and he shall live in it until the death of the high priest who was anointed with the holy oil.

Numbers 35:27

and the <u>blood</u> avenger finds him outside the border of his city of refuge, and the **blood** avenger kills the manslayer, he will not be guilty of <u>blood</u>

Numbers 35:33

'So you shall not pollute the land in which you are; for **blood** pollutes the land and no expiation can be made for the land for the <u>blood</u> that is shed on it, except by the <u>blood</u> of him who shed it.

Proverbs 28:17

A man who is laden with the guilt of **human** <u>blood</u> Will be a fugitive until death; let no one support him.

Circumcision: Sign of the Old Covenant Through the Blood

Exodus 4:25-26

- 25 Then Zipporah took a flint and cut off her son's foreskin and threw it at Moses' feet, and she said, "You are indeed a bridegroom of <u>blood</u> to me."
- 26 So He let him alone. At that time she said, "You are a bridegroom of blood"— because of the circumcision.

Salvation is in the Blood

Exodus 12:13

'**The** <u>blood</u> **shall be a sign for you** on the houses where you live; and when I see the <u>blood</u> I will pass over you, and no plague will befall you to destroy *you* when I strike the land of Egypt.

Exodus 12:22-23

- 22 "You shall take a bunch of hyssop and **dip it in the** <u>blood</u> which is in the basin, and apply some of the <u>blood</u> that is in the basin to the lintel and the two doorposts; and none of you shall go outside the door of his house until morning.
- 23 "For the LORD will pass through to smite the Egyptians; and when He sees the **blood on the lintel** and on the **two doorposts**, the LORD will pass over the door and will not allow the destroyer to come in to your houses to smite *you.*

Exodus 29:20

"You shall slaughter the ram, and take some of its **blood** and put *it* on the lobe of Aaron's right ear and on the lobes of his sons' right ears and on the thumbs of their right hands and on the big toes of their right feet, and sprinkle the *rest of the* **blood** around on the altar.

Exodus 29:21

"Then you shall take some of the **blood** that is on the altar and some of the anointing oil, and sprinkle *it* on Aaron and on his garments and on his sons and on his sons' garments with him; so he and his garments shall be consecrated, as well as his sons and his sons' garments with him.

Leviticus 8:30

So Moses took some of the anointing oil and some of the blood which was on the

altar and sprinkled it on Aaron, on his garments, on his sons, and on the garments of his sons with him; and he consecrated Aaron, his garments, and his sons, and the garments of his sons with him.

Unleavened bread is a type for sinlessness, not puffed up

Exodus 23:18

"You shall not offer the **blood** of **My sacrifice** with leavened bread; nor is the fat of My feast to remain overnight until morning.

Exodus 34:25

"You shall not offer the **blood** of **My sacrifice** with leavened bread, nor is the sacrifice of the **Feast of the Passover** to be left over until morning.

- 1 Corinthians 5:7-8
- 7 ¶ Clean out the old leaven so that you may be a new lump, just as you are [in fact] unleavened. For **Christ our Passover also has been sacrificed**.
- 8 Therefore let us celebrate the feast, not with old leaven, nor with the **leaven** of malice and wickedness, but with the unleavened bread of sincerity and truth

The Wrath of God is in The Blood

Ezekiel 38:22

"With pestilence and **with <u>blood</u> I will enter into judgment** with him; and I will rain on him and on his troops, and on the many peoples who are with him, a torrential rain, with hailstones, fire and brimstone.

Exodus 7:17

'Thus says the LORD, "By this you shall know that I am the LORD: behold, I will strike the water that is in the Nile with the staff that is in my hand, and it will be turned to <u>blood</u>.

Exodus 7:19

Then the LORD said to Moses, "Say to Aaron, 'Take your staff and stretch out your hand over the waters of Egypt, over their rivers, over their streams, and over their pools, and over all their reservoirs of water, that they may become <u>blood</u>; and there will be <u>blood</u> throughout all the land of Egypt, both in *vessels of* wood and in *vessels of* stone."

Exodus 7:20

So Moses and Aaron did even as the LORD had commanded. And he lifted up the staff and struck the water that *was* in the Nile, in the sight of Pharaoh and in the sight of his servants, and all the water that *was* in the Nile was turned to <u>blood</u>.

Exodus 7:21

The fish that *were* in the Nile died, and the Nile became foul, so that the Egyptians could not drink water from the Nile. And the <u>blood</u> was through all the land of Egypt.

Deuteronomy 32:42-43

- 42 'I will make My arrows **drunk with** <u>blood</u>, And My sword will devour flesh, With the <u>blood</u> of the slain and the captives, From the long-haired leaders of the enemy.'
- 43 "Rejoice, O nations, with His people; For He will avenge the <u>blood</u> of His servants, And will render vengeance on His adversaries, And will atone for His land and His people."

1 Kings 2:9

"Now therefore, do not let him go unpunished, for you are a wise man; and you will know what you ought to do to him, and you will bring his gray hair down to **Sheol with <u>blood</u>."**

2 Kings 24:4

and also for the **innocent** <u>blood</u> which he shed, for he filled Jerusalem with **innocent** <u>blood</u>; and the LORD would not forgive.

Psalms 16:4

The sorrows of those who have bartered for another *god* will be multiplied; I shall not pour out their drink **offerings of** <u>**blood**</u>, Nor will I take their names upon my lips.

Psalms 58:10

The **righteous** will rejoice when he sees the **vengeance**; He will **wash his feet** in the <u>blood</u> of the wicked.

Psalms 105:29

He turned their waters into <u>blood</u> And caused their fish to die.

Isaiah 34:6

The sword of the LORD is **filled with <u>blood</u>**. It is sated with fat, with the <u>blood</u> of lambs and goats, With the fat of the kidneys of rams. For the LORD has a sacrifice in Bozrah And a great slaughter in the land of Edom.

Isaiah 49:26

"I will feed your oppressors with their own flesh, And they will become **drunk with their own <u>blood</u>** as with sweet wine; And all flesh will know that I, the LORD, am your Savior And your Redeemer, the Mighty One of Jacob."

Jeremiah 46:10

For that day belongs to the Lord GOD of hosts, A day of vengeance, so as to

avenge Himself on His foes; And the sword will devour and be satiated And **drink its fill of their <u>blood</u>**; For there will be a slaughter for the Lord GOD of hosts, In the land of the north by the river Euphrates.

Jeremiah 48:10

"Cursed be the one **who does the LORD'S work negligently**, And cursed be the one **who restrains his sword from <u>blood</u>.**

Ezekiel 3:18

"When I say to the wicked, 'You will surely die,' and you do not warn him or speak out to warn the wicked from his wicked way that he may live, that wicked man shall die in his iniquity, but **his <u>blood</u> I will require** at your hand.

Ezekiel 16:38

"Thus I will judge you like women who commit adultery or **shed** <u>blood</u> are judged; and I will bring on you **the** <u>blood</u> **of wrath** and jealousy.

Ezekiel 21:32

'You will be fuel for the fire; your <u>blood</u> will be in the midst of the land. You will not be remembered, for I, the LORD, have spoken.'"

Ezekiel 14:19

"Or *if* I should send a plague against that country and pour out **My wrath in** <u>**blood**</u> on it to cut off man and beast from it,

Ezekiel 28:23

"For I will send pestilence to her And <u>blood</u> to her streets, And the wounded will fall in her midst By the **sword** upon her on every side; Then they will know that I am the LORD.

Ezekiel 36:18

"Therefore I poured out **My wrath** on them for the <u>blood</u> which they had shed on the land, because they had defiled it with their idols.

Joel 2:30-31

- 1) "I will display wonders in the sky and on the earth, <u>Blood</u>, fire and columns of smoke.
- "The sun will be turned into darkness And the moon into <u>blood</u> Before the great and awesome day of the LORD comes.

Zephaniah 1:17

I will bring **distress on men** So that they will walk like the blind, Because they have sinned against the LORD; And their <u>blood</u> will be poured out like dust And their flesh like dung.

Acts 2:19

AND I WILL GRANT WONDERS IN THE SKY ABOVE AND SIGNS ON THE EARTH BELOW, <u>BLOOD</u>, AND FIRE, AND VAPOR OF SMOKE.

Acts 2:20 '

THE SUN WILL BE TURNED INTO DARKNESS AND THE **MOON INTO BLOOD**, BEFORE THE GREAT AND GLORIOUS DAY OF THE LORD SHALL COME.

1 Corinthians 11:27

Therefore whoever eats the bread or drinks the cup of the Lord in an **unworthy** manner, shall be **guilty of the body and the blood of the Lord**.

Revelation 6:10

and they cried out with a loud voice, saying, "How long, O Lord, holy and true, will You refrain from judging and **avenging our** <u>blood</u> on those who dwell on the earth?"

Revelation 6:12

I looked when He broke the sixth seal, and there was a great earthquake; and the sun became black as sackcloth *made* of hair, and the whole **moon became like** <u>blood</u>;

Revelation 8:7

The first sounded, and there came **hail and fire, mixed with** <u>blood</u>, and they were thrown to the earth; and a third of the earth was burned up, and a third of the trees were burned up, and all the green grass was burned up.

Revelation 8:8

The second angel sounded, and *something* like a great mountain burning with fire was thrown into the sea; and a third of the **sea became blood**,

Revelation 11:6

These have the power to shut up the sky, so that rain will not fall during the days of their prophesying; and they have power over the **waters to turn them into blood**, and to strike the earth with every plague, as often as they desire.

Revelation 14:20

And the wine press was trodden outside the city, and **blood came out from the wine press**, up to the horses' bridles, for a distance of two hundred miles.

Revelation 16:3

The second *angel* poured out his bowl into the **sea**, and it became <u>blood</u> like *that* of a dead man; and every living thing in the sea died.

Revelation 16:4

Then the third *angel* poured out his bowl into the rivers and the **springs of** waters; and they became <u>blood</u>.

Revelation 16:6

for they **poured out the <u>blood</u> of saints and prophets**, and You have **given them <u>blood</u> to drink**. They deserve it."

Revelation 17:6 And I saw the **woman drunk with the <u>blood</u> of the saints**, and with the <u>blood</u> of the witnesses of Jesus. When I saw her, I wondered greatly.

Revelation 18:24 "And in her was found the **blood** of prophets and of saints and of all who have been slain on the earth."

Revelation 19:2 BECAUSE HIS JUDGMENTS ARE TRUE AND RIGHTEOUS; for He has judged the great harlot who was corrupting the earth with her immorality, and HE HAS **AVENGED THE <u>BLOOD</u> OF HIS BOND-SERVANTS** ON HER."

Revelation 19:13 *He is* clothed with **a robe dipped in <u>blood</u>**, and His name is called The Word of God.

God's Wrath Upon Israel

Israel suffers to this day for the acts and covenant they made in slaying the Son of God Jesus Christ. The blood of the prophets are upon His People Israel.

Matthew 27:25 And all the people said, "**His <u>blood</u> shall be on us and on our children**!"

Luke 11:50

so that the **<u>blood</u> of all the prophets**, shed since the foundation of the world, may be charged against this generation,

Luke 11:51

from the <u>blood</u> of Abel to the <u>blood</u> of Zechariah, who was killed between the altar and the house *of God;* yes, I tell you, it shall be charged against this generation.'

Acts 5:28

saying, "We gave you strict orders not to continue teaching in this name, and yet, you have filled Jerusalem with your teaching and intend to bring this man's <u>blood</u> upon us."

Acts 18:6

But when they **resisted and blasphemed**, he shook out his garments and said to them, "**Your <u>blood</u> be on your own heads**! I am clean. From now on I will go to the Gentiles."

Both Old and New Covenants Established in blood

Hebrews 9:18 Therefore even the first *covenant* was not inaugurated without <u>blood</u>.

Exodus 24:6

Moses took half of the <u>blood</u> and put *it* in basins, and the *other* half of **the** <u>blood</u> **he sprinkled on the altar**.

Hebrews 13:20

Now the God of peace, who brought up from the dead the great Shepherd of the sheep through the **blood of the eternal covenant**, *even* Jesus our Lord,

Exodus 24:8

So Moses took the **blood** and sprinkled *it* on the people, and said, "Behold the **blood** of the covenant, which the LORD has made with you in accordance with all these words."

Ezekiel 44:7

when you brought in foreigners, uncircumcised in heart and uncircumcised in flesh, to be in My sanctuary to profane it, *even* My house, when you offered My food, the fat and the <u>blood</u>; for they made **My covenant void**—*this* in addition to all your **abominations**.

Zechariah 9:11

As for you also, because of the **<u>blood</u> of** *My* **covenant with you**, I have set your prisoners free from the waterless pit.

Matthew 26:28 for this is **My blood** of the covenant, which is poured out for many for forgiveness of sins.

Mark 14:24

And He said to them, "This is **My <u>blood</u>** of the covenant, which is poured out for many.

Luke 22:20

And in the same way *He took* the cup after they had eaten, saying, "**This cup** which is poured out for you is the new covenant in My <u>blood</u>.

Acts 20:28

"Be on guard for yourselves and for all the flock, among which the Holy Spirit has made you overseers, to shepherd the church of God which **He purchased with His own** <u>blood</u>.

1 Corinthians 11:25

In the same way *He took* the cup also after supper, saying, "**This cup is the new covenant in My blood**; do this, as often as you drink *it*, in remembrance of Me."

Hebrews 10:29

How much severer punishment do you think he will deserve who has trampled under foot the Son of God, and has **regarded as unclean the** <u>blood</u> of the **covenant** by which he was sanctified, and has insulted the Spirit of grace?

Hebrews 12:24

and to Jesus, the mediator of a new covenant, and to the **sprinkled** <u>blood</u>, which speaks better than *the* <u>blood</u> of Abel.

Atonement for Sin is in the Blood

Exodus 30:10

"Aaron shall make atonement on its horns once a year; he shall make atonement on it with the <u>blood</u> of the sin offering of atonement once a year throughout your generations. It is most holy to the LORD."

Exodus 34:25

"You shall not offer the **blood** of **My sacrifice** with leavened bread, nor is the sacrifice of the **Feast of the Passover** to be left over until morning.

Leviticus 1:5

'He shall slay the young bull before the LORD; and Aaron's sons the priests shall offer up the <u>blood</u> and sprinkle the <u>blood</u> around on the altar that is at the doorway of the tent of meeting.

Leviticus 3:2

'He shall lay his hand on the head of his offering and slay it at the doorway of the tent of meeting, and Aaron's sons the priests shall sprinkle the <u>blood</u> around on the altar.

Leviticus 4:5-7

- 5 'Then the anointed priest is to take some of the <u>blood</u> of the bull and bring it to the tent of meeting,
- 6 and the priest shall dip his finger in the **blood** and sprinkle some of the <u>blood</u> seven times before the LORD, in front of the veil of the sanctuary.
- 7 'The priest shall also put some of the <u>blood</u> on the horns of the altar of fragrant incense which is before the LORD in the tent of meeting; and **all the <u>blood</u>** of

the bull he shall pour out at the base of the altar of burnt offering which is at the doorway of the tent of meeting.

Leviticus 4:25

'Then the priest is to take some of the <u>blood</u> of the sin offering with his finger and put it on the horns of the altar of burnt offering; and *the rest of* its <u>blood</u> he shall pour out at the base of the altar of burnt offering.

Leviticus 5:9

'He shall also sprinkle some of the <u>blood</u> of the sin offering on the side of the altar, while the rest of the <u>blood</u> shall be drained out at the base of the altar: it is a sin offering.

Leviticus 6:27

'Anyone who touches its flesh will become consecrated; and when any of its **blood** splashes on a garment, in a holy place you shall wash what was splashed on.

Leviticus 6:30

'But no **sin offering** of which any of the <u>blood</u> is brought into the tent of meeting to make **atonement** in the holy place shall be eaten; it shall be **burned with fire**.

Leviticus 7:2

'In the place where they **slay the burnt offering** they are to slay the **guilt offering**, and he shall **sprinkle its blood** around on the altar.

Leviticus 7:14

'Of this he shall present one of every offering as a contribution to the LORD; it shall belong to the priest who sprinkles the **blood** of the peace offerings.

Leviticus 7:26

You are **not to eat any <u>blood</u>**, either of bird or animal, in any of your dwellings.

Leviticus 7:27

'Any person who eats any <u>blood</u>, even that person shall be cut off from his people.'"

Leviticus 16:18-19

- 18 "Then he shall go out to the altar that is before the LORD and **make atonement** for it, and shall take some of the <u>blood</u> of the bull and of the <u>blood</u> of the goat and put it **on the horns of the altar on all sides**.
- 19 "With his finger he shall sprinkle some of the <u>blood</u> on it <u>seven times</u> and **cleanse it, and from the impurities** of the sons of Israel consecrate it.

2 Chronicles 29:24

The priests slaughtered them and purged the altar with their <u>blood</u> to atone for

all Israel, for the king ordered the burnt offering and the sin offering for all Israel.

Blood Required by God as a Peace offering

Leviticus 7:33

The one among the sons of Aaron who offers the **blood** of the peace offerings and the fat, the right thigh shall be his as *his* portion.

Leviticus 7:14

'Of this he shall present one of every offering as a contribution to the LORD; it shall belong to the priest who sprinkles the **blood** of the peace offerings.

Leviticus 9:18

Then he slaughtered the ox and the ram, the sacrifice of **peace offerings** which was for the people; and Aaron's sons handed the <u>blood</u> to him and he sprinkled it around on the altar.

Purification through the Blood

Leviticus 8:15

Next Moses slaughtered *it* and took the <u>blood</u> and with his finger put *some of it* around on the **horns of the altar**, and **purified the altar**. Then he poured out *the rest of* the <u>blood</u> at the **base of the altar** and **consecrated** it, to make atonement for it.

Leviticus 12:4

'Then she shall remain in the **blood** of *her* purification for thirty-three days; she shall not touch any consecrated thing, nor enter the sanctuary until the days of her purification are completed.

Leviticus 12:5

'But if she bears a female *child*, then she shall be unclean for two weeks, as in her menstruation; and she shall remain in the <u>blood</u> of *her* purification for sixty-six days.

Leviticus 12:7

'Then he shall offer it before the LORD and make atonement for her, and she shall be cleansed from the flow of her <u>blood</u>. This is the law for her who bears *a child, whether* a male or a female.

Revelation 12:11

"And they overcame him because of the **blood** of the Lamb and because of the word of their testimony, and they did not love their life even when faced with death.

Revelation 7:14

said to him, "My lord, you know." And he said to me, "These are the ones who come out of the great tribulation, and they have washed their robes and made them white in the <u>blood</u> of the Lamb.

Salvation in Blood Points to Jesus

Ephesians 1:7 In Him we have **redemption through His** <u>blood</u>, the forgiveness of our trespasses, according to the riches of His grace

Ephesians 2:13 But now in Christ Jesus you who formerly were far off have been **brought near** by the <u>blood</u> of Christ.

Leviticus 14:25

"Next he shall slaughter the **lamb of the guilt offering**; and the priest is to take some of the **blood of the guilt offering** and put *it* on the lobe of the right ear of the one to be cleansed and on the thumb of his right hand and on the big toe of his right foot.

Hebrews 9:7

but into the second, only the high priest *enters* once a year, not without *taking* <u>blood</u>, which he offers for himself and for the sins of the people committed in ignorance.

Leviticus 16:27

"But the bull of the <u>sin offering</u> and the goat of the sin offering, **whose** <u>blood</u> was brought in to make atonement in the holy place, <u>shall be taken outside the</u> <u>camp</u>, and they shall burn their hides, their flesh, and their refuse in the fire.

Leviticus 16:14-15

- 14 "Moreover, he shall take some of the <u>blood</u> of the bull and sprinkle *it* with his finger on the **mercy seat** <u>on the east *side;* also <u>in front of the</u> **mercy seat** he shall sprinkle some of the <u>blood</u> with his finger **seven times**.</u>
- 15 "Then he shall **slaughter** the goat of the **sin offering** which is for the people, and bring its **blood inside the veil** and do with its <u>blood</u> as he did with the <u>blood</u> of the bull, and **sprinkle it on the mercy seat and in front of the mercy seat.**

Hebrews 9:19-22

19 For when every commandment had been spoken by Moses to all the people according to the Law, he took the <u>blood</u> of the calves and the goats, with water and scarlet wool and hyssop, and sprinkled both the book itself and all the people,

- 20 saying, "THIS IS THE **BLOOD OF THE COVENANT** WHICH GOD COMMANDED YOU."
- 21 And in the same way he sprinkled both the tabernacle and all the vessels of the

ministry with the <u>blood</u>.

22 And according to the Law, one may almost say, all things are cleansed with blood, and without shedding of <u>blood</u> there is no forgiveness.

Hebrews 9:25

nor was it that He would offer Himself often, as the high priest enters the holy place year by year with blood that is not his own.

Leviticus 9:12

Then he slaughtered the burnt offering; and Aaron's sons handed the <u>blood</u> to him and he **sprinkled it around on the altar**.

Exodus 12:13

'The blood shall be a sign for you on the houses where you live; and when I see the blood I will pass over you, and no plague will befall you to destroy you when I strike the land of Egypt.

Exodus 12:22-23

"You shall take a bunch of hyssop and dip it in the <u>blood</u> which is in the basin, and apply some of the <u>blood</u> that is in the basin to the lintel and the two doorposts; and none of you shall go outside the door of his house until morning. "For the LORD will pass through to smite the Egyptians; and when He sees the <u>blood</u> on the lintel and on the two doorposts, the LORD will pass over the door and will not allow the destroyer to come in to your houses to smite *you*.

Exodus 4:25

Then Zipporah took a flint and cut off her son's foreskin and threw it at Moses' feet, and she said, "You are indeed a **bridegroom of blood** to me."

Exodus 4:26

So He let him alone. At that time she said, "*You are* a **bridegroom of** <u>**blood**</u>"—**because of the circumcision.**

Exodus 12:13

'The blood shall be a sign for you on the houses where you live; and when I see the blood I will pass over you, and no plague will befall you to destroy you when I strike the land of Egypt.

Exodus 23:18

"You shall not offer the **blood of My sacrifice** with leavened bread; nor is the fat of My feast to remain overnight until morning.

Numbers 18:17

"But the firstborn of an ox or the firstborn of a sheep or the firstborn of a goat, you shall not redeem; they are holy. You shall **sprinkle their blood on the altar** and shall offer up their fat in smoke *as* an offering by fire, for a soothing aroma to the LORD.

Psalms 72:14

He will **rescue** their life from oppression and violence, And **their** <u>blood</u> will be precious in his sight;

Isaiah 1:11

"What are your multiplied sacrifices to Me?" Says the LORD. "I have had enough of burnt offerings of rams And the fat of fed cattle; And I take no pleasure in the blood of bulls, lambs or goats.

John 6:53-56

53 So Jesus said to them, "Truly, truly, I say to you, unless you eat the flesh of the **Son of Man and drink His <u>blood</u>, you have no life in yourselves.**

54 "He who eats My flesh and **drinks My** <u>blood</u> has eternal life, and I will raise him up on the last day.

55 "For My flesh is true food, and **My <u>blood</u> is true drink**.

56 "He who eats My flesh and drinks My blood abides in Me, and I in him.

Romans 3:25

whom God displayed publicly as a **propitiation in His** <u>blood</u> through faith. *This was* to demonstrate His righteousness, because in the forbearance of God He passed over the sins previously committed;

Romans 5:9

Much more then, having now been **justified by His** <u>blood</u>, we shall be saved from the wrath *of God* through Him.

1 Corinthians 10:16

Is not the cup of blessing which we bless a **sharing in the** <u>blood</u> **of Christ**? Is not the bread which we break a sharing in the body of Christ?

Colossians 1:20

and through Him to reconcile all things to Himself, having made **peace through the <u>blood</u> of His cross**; through Him, *I say,* whether things on earth or things in heaven.

Hebrews 9:12-14

12 and not through the <u>blood</u> of goats and calves, but through His own <u>blood</u>, He entered the holy place once for all, having obtained eternal redemption.

13 For if the <u>blood</u> of goats and bulls and the ashes of a heifer sprinkling those who have been defiled sanctify for the cleansing of the flesh, how much more will

the **blood** of Christ, who through the eternal Spirit offered Himself without blemish to God, cleanse your conscience from dead works to serve the living God?

Hebrews 10:4

For it is impossible for the blood of bulls and goats to take away sins.

Hebrews 10:19

Therefore, brethren, since we have confidence to **enter the holy place by the blood** of Jesus,

Hebrews 11:28

By faith he kept the Passover and the **sprinkling of the** <u>blood</u>, so that he who destroyed the firstborn would not touch them.

Hebrews 13:11-12

11 For the bodies of those animals whose <u>blood</u> is brought into the holy place by the high priest as an offering for sin, are burned outside the camp.
12 Therefore Jesus also, that He might sanctify the people through His own <u>blood</u>, suffered outside the gate.

1 Peter 1:2

according to the foreknowledge of God the Father, by the sanctifying work of the Spirit, to obey Jesus Christ and be **sprinkled with His** <u>blood</u>: May grace and peace be yours in the fullest measure.

1 Peter 1:19

but with **precious** <u>blood</u>, as of a lamb unblemished and spotless, *the* <u>blood</u> of **Christ.**

1 John 1:7

but if we walk in the Light as He Himself is in the Light, we have fellowship with one another, and the **blood** of Jesus His Son cleanses us from all sin.

1 John 5:6

This is the **One who came by water and <u>blood</u>**, **Jesus Christ**; not with the water only, but with the water and with the <u>blood</u>. It is the Spirit who testifies, because the Spirit is the truth.

1 John 5:8

the Spirit and the water and the <u>blood</u>; and the three are in agreement.

Revelation 1:5

and from Jesus Christ, the faithful witness, the firstborn of the dead, and the ruler of the kings of the earth. To Him who loves us and **released us from our sins** by His <u>blood</u>—

Revelation 5:9

And they *sang a new song, saying, "Worthy are You to take the book and to break its seals; for You were slain, and **purchased for God with Your** <u>blood</u> *men* from every tribe and tongue and people and nation.

Word Definitions - Old Testament

01818 ⊏⊐ dam *dawm*

from 01826 (compare 0119), a prim. root; Greek 184 Ακελδαμα; TWOT-436; n m ; *blood:*—

NAS-blood (303), bloodguilt (2), bloodguiltiness (12), bloodshed (27), bloody (7), death (1), guilt of blood (2), homicide or another (1), life (1), lifeblood* (2).

AV-blood 342, bloody 15, person + 05315, bloodguiltiness 1, bloodthirsty + 0582 1, vr blood 1; 361

1) blood 1a) of wine (fig.)

07607 שאר sh@'er *sheh-ayr'*

from 07604; from an unused word; TWOT-2308a; n m ; flesh:---

NAS-blood relative (4), blood relatives (2), body (1), flesh (4), food (1), himself (1), meat (2), relative (1), relatives (1).

- AV-flesh 7, near kinswoman 2, food 1, near 1, nigh 1, near kin 1, kin 1, body 1, kinsman 1; 16
- 1) flesh, food, body, near kin, near kinswoman
 - 1a) flesh
 - 1a1) as food
 - 1a2) for physical power (fig)
 - 1b) flesh relation, blood relation
 - 1c) self

04939 משפח mispach *mis-pawkh*'

from 05596; TWOT-1534d; n m ; prob. *outpouring, bloodshed:*— **NAS**-bloodshed (1). Isa. 5:7 **AV**-oppression 1; 1 1) bloodshed, outpouring (of blood)

Word Definitions - New Testament

129 αιμα haima hah'-ee-mah

of uncertain derivation; TDNT-1:172,26; n m ; *blood:*—
NAS-blood (94), hemorrhage* (3).
AV-blood 99; 99
1) blood

1a) of man or animals
1b) refers to the seat of life
1c) of those things that resemble blood, grape juice

2) blood shed, to be shed by violence, slay, murder
129. αιμα haima; of unc. or.;

130 αιματεκχυσια haimatekchusia hahee-mat-ek-khoo-see'-ah

from 129 and a derivative of 1632; TDNT-1:176,26; n f ; *shedding of blood:*— **NAS**-shedding of blood (1). Heb 9:22 **AV**-shedding of blood 1; 1 1) shedding of blood

Scriptures - Old Testament

Genesis 4:10

He said, "What have you done? The voice of your brother's **<u>blood</u>** is crying to **Me** from the ground.

Genesis 4:11

"Now you are cursed from the ground, which has opened its mouth to receive your brother's <u>blood</u> from your hand.

Genesis 9:4

"Only you shall not eat flesh with its life, that is, its blood.

Genesis 9:6

"Whoever **sheds man's <u>blood</u>**, **By man his <u>blood</u> shall be shed**, For in the **image of God He made man**.

Genesis 37:22

Reuben further said to them, "**Shed no** <u>blood</u>. Throw him into this pit that is in the wilderness, but do not lay hands on him"—that he might rescue him out of their hands, to restore him to his father.

Genesis 37:26 Judah said to his brothers, "What profit is it for us to kill our brother and **cover up** his <u>blood</u>?

Genesis 37:31

So they took Joseph's tunic, and slaughtered a male goat and dipped the tunic in the <u>blood;</u>

Genesis 42:22

Reuben answered them, saying, "Did I not tell you, 'Do not sin against the boy'; and you would not listen? Now comes the **reckoning for his <u>blood</u>**."

Genesis 49:11

"He ties *his* foal to the vine, And his donkey's colt to the choice vine; He washes his garments in **wine**, And his robes in the **blood** of grapes.

Exodus 4:9

"But if they will not believe even these two signs or heed what you say, then you shall take some water from the Nile and pour it on the dry ground; and the water which you take from the Nile will become <u>blood</u> on the dry ground."

Exodus 4:25

Then Zipporah took a flint and cut off her son's foreskin and threw it at Moses' feet, and she said, "You are indeed a **bridegroom of blood** to me."

Exodus 4:26

So He let him alone. At that time she said, "You are a bridegroom of <u>blood</u>" because of the circumcision.

Exodus 7:17

'Thus says the LORD, "By this you shall know that I am the LORD: behold, I will strike the water that is in the Nile with the staff that is in my hand, and it will be turned to <u>blood</u>.

Exodus 7:19

Then the LORD said to Moses, "Say to Aaron, 'Take your staff and stretch out your hand over the waters of Egypt, over their rivers, over their streams, and over their pools, and over all their reservoirs of water, that they may become <u>blood</u>; and there will be <u>blood</u> throughout all the land of Egypt, both in *vessels of* wood and in *vessels* of stone."

Exodus 7:20

So Moses and Aaron did even as the LORD had commanded. And he lifted up the staff and struck the water that *was* in the Nile, in the sight of Pharaoh and in the sight of his servants, and all the water that *was* in the Nile was turned to <u>blood</u>.

Exodus 7:21

The fish that *were* in the Nile died, and the Nile became foul, so that the Egyptians could not drink water from the Nile. And the <u>blood</u> was through all the land of Egypt.

Exodus 12:7

'Moreover, they shall take some of the <u>blood</u> and put it on the two doorposts and on the lintel of the houses in which they eat it.

Exodus 12:13

'The <u>blood</u> shall be a sign for you on the houses where you live; and when I see the <u>blood</u> I will pass over you, and no plague will befall you to destroy you when I strike the land of Egypt.

Exodus 12:22-23

- 22 "You shall take a bunch of hyssop and **dip it in the** <u>blood</u> which is in the basin, and apply some of the <u>blood</u> that is in the basin to the lintel and the two doorposts; and none of you shall go outside the door of his house until morning.
- 23 "For the LORD will pass through to smite the Egyptians; and when He sees the **blood** on the lintel and on the two doorposts, the LORD will pass over the door and will not allow the destroyer to come in to your houses to smite *you.*

Exodus 23:18

"You shall not offer the **blood** of **My sacrifice** with leavened bread; nor is the fat of My feast to remain overnight until morning.

Exodus 24:6

Moses took half of the <u>blood</u> and put *it* in basins, and the *other* half of the <u>blood</u> he sprinkled on the altar.

Exodus 24:8

So Moses took the <u>blood</u> and sprinkled *it* on the people, and said, "Behold the **blood** of the covenant, which the LORD has made with you in accordance with all these words."

Exodus 29:12

"You shall take some of the <u>blood</u> of the bull and put *it* on the horns of the altar with your finger; and you shall pour out all the <u>blood</u> at the base of the altar.

Exodus 29:16

and you shall slaughter the ram and shall take its **blood** and sprinkle it around on the altar.

Exodus 29:20

"You shall slaughter the ram, and take some of its <u>blood</u> and put *it* on the lobe of Aaron's right ear and on the lobes of his sons' right ears and on the thumbs of their right hands and on the big toes of their right feet, and sprinkle the *rest of the* **blood around on the altar.**

Exodus 29:21

"Then you shall take some of the **blood** that is on the altar and some of the anointing oil, and sprinkle *it* on Aaron and on his garments and on his sons and on his sons' garments with him; so he and his garments shall be consecrated, as well as his sons and his sons' garments with him.

Exodus 30:10

"Aaron shall make **atonement** on its horns once a year; he shall make **atonement** on it with the **blood** of the sin offering of atonement once a year throughout your generations. It is most holy to the LORD."

Exodus 34:25

"You shall not offer the **blood** of **My sacrifice** with leavened bread, nor is the sacrifice of the Feast of the Passover to be left over until morning.

Leviticus 1:5

'He shall slay the young bull before the LORD; and Aaron's sons the priests shall offer up the <u>blood</u> and sprinkle the <u>blood</u> around on the altar that is at the doorway of the tent of meeting.

Leviticus 1:11

'He shall slay it on the side of the altar northward before the LORD, and Aaron's sons the priests shall sprinkle its <u>blood</u> around on the altar.

Leviticus 1:15

The priest shall bring it to the altar, and wring off its head and offer it up in smoke on the altar; and its <u>blood</u> is to be drained out on the side of the altar.

Leviticus 3:2

'He shall lay his hand on the head of his offering and slay it at the doorway of the tent of meeting, and Aaron's sons the priests shall sprinkle the <u>blood</u> around on the altar.

Leviticus 3:8

and he shall lay his hand on the head of his offering and slay it before the tent of meeting, and Aaron's sons shall sprinkle its <u>blood</u> around on the altar.

Leviticus 3:13

and he shall lay his hand on its head and slay it before the tent of meeting, and the sons of Aaron shall sprinkle its <u>blood</u> around on the altar.

Leviticus 3:17

'It is a perpetual statute throughout your generations in all your dwellings: you shall not eat any fat or any <u>blood</u>.'"

Leviticus 4:5-7

- 5 'Then the anointed priest is to take some of the <u>blood</u> of the bull and bring it to the tent of meeting,
- 6 and the priest shall dip his finger in the <u>blood</u> and sprinkle some of the <u>blood</u> seven times before the LORD, in front of the veil of the sanctuary.
- 7 'The priest shall also put some of the <u>blood</u> on the horns of the altar of fragrant incense which is before the LORD in the tent of meeting; and all the <u>blood</u> of the bull he shall pour out at the base of the altar of burnt offering which is at the doorway of the tent of meeting.

Leviticus 4:16

'Then the anointed priest is to bring some of the <u>blood</u> of the bull to the tent of meeting;

Leviticus 4:17

and the priest shall dip his finger in the <u>blood</u> and sprinkle *it* seven times before the LORD, in front of the veil.

Leviticus 4:18

'He shall put some of the <u>blood</u> on the horns of the altar which is before the LORD in the tent of meeting; and all the <u>blood</u> he shall pour out at the base of the altar of burnt offering which is at the doorway of the tent of meeting.

Leviticus 4:25

'Then the priest is to take some of the <u>blood</u> of the sin offering with his finger and put it on the horns of the altar of burnt offering; and *the rest of* its <u>blood</u> he shall pour out at the base of the altar of burnt offering.

Leviticus 4:30

'The priest shall take some of its <u>blood</u> with his finger and put it on the horns of the altar of burnt offering; and all *the rest of* its <u>blood</u> he shall pour out at the base of the altar.

Leviticus 4:34

'The priest is to take some of the <u>blood</u> of the sin offering with his finger and put it on the horns of the altar of burnt offering, and all *the rest of* its <u>blood</u> he shall pour out at the base of the altar.

Leviticus 5:9

'He shall also sprinkle some of the <u>blood</u> of the sin offering on the side of the altar, while the rest of the <u>blood</u> shall be drained out at the base of the altar: it is a sin offering.

Leviticus 6:27

'Anyone who touches its flesh will become consecrated; and when any of its <u>blood</u> splashes on a garment, in a holy place you shall wash what was splashed on.

Leviticus 6:30

But no sin offering of which any of the <u>blood</u> is brought into the tent of meeting to make atonement in the holy place shall be eaten; it shall be burned with fire.

Leviticus 7:2

'In the place where they slay the burnt offering they are to slay the guilt offering, and he shall sprinkle its <u>blood</u> around on the altar.

Leviticus 7:14

'Of this he shall present one of every offering as a contribution to the LORD; it shall belong to the priest who sprinkles the <u>blood</u> of the peace offerings.

Leviticus 7:26-27

- 26 'You are not to eat any <u>blood</u>, either of bird or animal, in any of your dwellings.
- 27 'Any person who eats any <u>blood</u>, even that person shall be cut off from his people.'"

Leviticus 7:33

The one among the sons of Aaron who offers the <u>blood</u> of the peace offerings and the fat, the right thigh shall be his as *his* portion.

Leviticus 8:15

Next Moses slaughtered *it* and took the <u>blood</u> and with his finger put *some of it* around on the horns of the altar, and purified the altar. Then he poured out *the rest of* the <u>blood</u> at the base of the altar and consecrated it, to make atonement for it.

Leviticus 8:19 Moses slaughtered *it* and sprinkled the blood around on the altar.

Leviticus 8:23

Moses slaughtered *it* and took some of its <u>blood</u> and put it on the lobe of Aaron's right ear, and on the thumb of his right hand and on the big toe of his right foot.

Leviticus 8:24

He also had Aaron's sons come near; and Moses put some of the <u>blood</u> on the lobe of their right ear, and on the thumb of their right hand and on the big toe of their right foot. Moses then sprinkled *the rest of* the <u>blood</u> around on the altar.

Leviticus 8:30

So Moses took some of the anointing oil and some of the <u>blood</u> which was on the altar and sprinkled it on Aaron, on his garments, on his sons, and on the garments of his sons with him; and he consecrated Aaron, his garments, and his sons, and the garments of his sons with him.

Leviticus 9:9

Aaron's sons presented the <u>blood</u> to him; and he dipped his finger in the <u>blood</u> and put *some* on the horns of the altar, and poured out *the rest of* the <u>blood</u> at the base of the altar.

Leviticus 9:12

Then he slaughtered the burnt offering; and Aaron's sons handed the <u>blood</u> to him and he sprinkled it around on the altar.

Leviticus 9:18

Then he slaughtered the ox and the ram, the sacrifice of **peace offerings** which was for the people; and Aaron's sons handed the <u>blood</u> to him and he sprinkled it around on the altar.

Leviticus 10:18

"Behold, since its <u>blood</u> had not been brought inside, into the sanctuary, you should certainly have eaten it in the sanctuary, just as I commanded."

Leviticus 12:4

'Then she shall remain in the <u>blood</u> of *her* purification for thirty-three days; she shall not touch any consecrated thing, nor enter the sanctuary until the days of her purification are completed.

Leviticus 12:5

'But if she bears a female *child*, then she shall be unclean for two weeks, as in her menstruation; and she shall remain in the <u>blood</u> of *her* purification for sixty-six days.

Leviticus 12:7

'Then he shall offer it before the LORD and make atonement for her, and she shall be cleansed from the flow of her <u>blood</u>. This is the law for her who bears a *child, whether* a male or a female.

Leviticus 14:6

"*As for* the live bird, he shall take it together with the cedar wood and the scarlet string and the hyssop, and shall dip them and the live bird in the <u>blood</u> of the bird that was slain over the running water.

Leviticus 14:14

"The priest shall then take some of the <u>blood</u> of the guilt offering, and the priest shall put *it* on the lobe of the right ear of the one to be cleansed, and on the thumb of his right hand and on the big toe of his right foot.

Leviticus 14:17

"Of the remaining oil which is in his palm, the priest shall put some on the right ear lobe of the one to be cleansed, and on the thumb of his right hand, and on the big toe of his right foot, on the <u>blood</u> of the guilt offering;

Leviticus 14:25

"Next he shall slaughter the lamb of the guilt offering; and the priest is to take some of the <u>blood</u> of the **guilt offering** and put *it* on the lobe of the right ear of the one to be cleansed and on the thumb of his right hand and on the big toe of his right foot.

Leviticus 14:28

"The priest shall then put some of the oil that is in his palm on the lobe of the right ear of the one to be cleansed, and on the thumb of his right hand and on the big toe of his right foot, on the place of the <u>blood</u> of the **guilt offering**.

Leviticus 14:51

"Then he shall take the cedar wood and the hyssop and the scarlet string, with the live bird, and dip them in the <u>blood</u> of the slain bird as well as in the running water, and **sprinkle the house seven times.**

Leviticus 14:52

"He shall thus cleanse the house with the <u>blood</u> of the bird and with the running water, along with the live bird and with the cedar wood and with the hyssop and with the scarlet string.

Leviticus 15:19

When a woman has a discharge, *if* her discharge in her body is <u>blood</u>, she shall continue in her menstrual impurity for seven days; and whoever touches her shall be unclean until evening.

Leviticus 15:25

'Now if a woman has a discharge of her <u>blood</u> many days, not at the period of her menstrual impurity, or if she has a discharge beyond that period, all the days of her impure discharge she shall continue as though in her menstrual impurity; she is unclean.

Leviticus 16:14

"Moreover, he shall take some of the <u>blood</u> of the bull and sprinkle *it* with his finger on the **mercy seat** <u>on the east *side;* also <u>in front of the</u> **mercy seat** he shall sprinkle some of the <u>blood</u> with his finger **seven times**.</u>

Leviticus 16:15

"Then he shall <u>slaughter</u> the goat of the **sin offering** which is for the people, and bring its <u>blood</u> inside the veil and do with its <u>blood</u> as he did with the <u>blood</u> of the bull, and **sprinkle it on the mercy seat and in front of the mercy seat**.

Leviticus 16:18

"Then he shall go out to the altar that is before the LORD and **make atonement** for it, and shall take some of the <u>blood</u> of the bull and of the <u>blood</u> of the goat and put it **on the horns of the altar on all sides**.

Leviticus 16:19

"With his finger he shall sprinkle some of the <u>blood</u> on it <u>seven times</u> and **cleanse it, and from the impurities** of the sons of Israel consecrate it.

Leviticus 16:27

"But the bull of the <u>sin offering</u> and the goat of the sin offering, **whose** <u>blood</u> was brought in to make atonement in the holy place, <u>shall be taken outside the</u> <u>camp</u>, and they shall burn their hides, their flesh, and their refuse in the fire.

Leviticus 17:4

and has not brought it to the doorway of the tent of meeting to present *it* as an offering to the LORD before the tabernacle of the LORD, <u>bloodguiltiness is to be</u> reckoned to that man. He has shed <u>blood</u> and that man shall be cut off from among his people.

Leviticus 17:6

"The priest shall **sprinkle the** <u>blood</u> on the altar of the LORD <u>at the doorway</u> of the tent of meeting, and offer up the fat in smoke as a soothing aroma to the LORD.

Leviticus 17:10

'And any man from the house of Israel, or from the aliens who sojourn among them, who eats any <u>blood</u>, I will set My face against that person who eats <u>blood</u> and will cut him off from among his people.

Leviticus 17:11-14

- 11 'For the life of the flesh is in the <u>blood</u>, and I have given it to you on the altar to make atonement for your souls; for it is the <u>blood</u> by reason of the life that makes atonement.'
- 12 "Therefore I said to the sons of Israel, 'No person among you may eat <u>blood</u>, nor may any alien who sojourns among you eat <u>blood</u>.'
- 13 "So when any man from the sons of Israel, or from the aliens who sojourn among them, in hunting catches a beast or a bird which may be eaten, he shall pour out its <u>blood</u> and cover it with earth.

14 "For *as for the* life of all flesh, its <u>blood</u> is *identified* with its life. Therefore I said to the sons of Israel, 'You are not to eat the <u>blood</u> of any flesh, for the life of all flesh is its <u>blood</u>; whoever eats it shall be cut off.'

Leviticus 18:6

'None of you shall approach any <u>blood</u> relative of his to uncover nakedness; I am the LORD.

Leviticus 18:12

'You shall not uncover the nakedness of your father's sister; she is your father's <u>blood</u> relative.

Leviticus 18:13

'You shall not uncover the nakedness of your mother's sister, for she is your mother's <u>blood</u> relative.

Leviticus 18:17

'You shall not uncover the nakedness of a woman and of her daughter, nor shall you take her son's daughter or her daughter's daughter, to uncover her nakedness; they are <u>blood</u> relatives. It is lewdness.

Leviticus 19:26

'You shall not eat *anything* with the <u>blood</u>, nor practice divination or soothsaying.

Leviticus 20:18

'If *there is* a man who lies with a menstruous woman and uncovers her nakedness, he has laid bare her flow, and she has exposed the flow of her <u>blood</u>; thus both of them shall be cut off from among their people.

Leviticus 20:19

'You shall also not uncover the nakedness of your mother's sister or of your father's sister, for such a one has made naked his <u>blood</u> relative; they will bear their guilt.

Leviticus 25:49

or his uncle, or his uncle's son, may redeem him, or one of his <u>blood</u> relatives from his family may redeem him; or if he prospers, he may redeem himself.

Numbers 18:17

"But the <u>firstborn</u> of an ox or the <u>firstborn</u> of a sheep or the <u>firstborn</u> of a goat, you shall not redeem; <u>they are holy</u>. You shall sprinkle their <u>blood</u> on the altar and shall offer up their fat in smoke *as* an offering by fire, for a soothing aroma to the LORD.

Numbers 19:4 'Next Eleazar the priest shall take some of its <u>blood</u> with his finger and sprinkle

some of its <u>blood</u> toward the front of the tent of meeting seven times.

Numbers 19:5

'Then the heifer shall be burned in his sight; its hide and its flesh and its <u>blood</u>, with its refuse, shall be burned.

Numbers 23:24

"Behold, a people rises like a lioness, And as a lion it lifts itself; It will not lie down until it devours the prey, And drinks the <u>blood</u> of the slain."

Numbers 35:19

'The <u>blood</u> avenger himself shall put the murderer to death; he shall put him to death when he meets him.

Numbers 35:21

or if he struck him down with his hand in enmity, and *as a result* he died, the one who struck him shall surely be put to death, he is a murderer; the <u>blood</u> avenger shall put the murderer to death when he meets him.

Numbers 35:24

then the congregation shall judge between the slayer and the <u>blood</u> avenger according to these ordinances.

Numbers 35:25

'The congregation shall deliver the manslayer from the hand of the <u>blood</u> avenger, and the congregation shall restore him to his city of refuge to which he fled; and he shall live in it until the death of the high priest who was anointed with the holy oil.

Numbers 35:27

and the <u>blood</u> avenger finds him outside the border of his city of refuge, and the <u>blood</u> avenger kills the manslayer, he will not be guilty of <u>blood</u>

Numbers 35:33

'So you shall not pollute the land in which you are; for <u>blood</u> pollutes the land and no expiation can be made for the land for the <u>blood</u> that is shed on it, except by the <u>blood</u> of him who shed it.

Deuteronomy 12:16

"Only you shall not eat the <u>blood;</u> you are to pour it out on the ground like water.

Deuteronomy 12:23

"Only be sure not to eat the <u>blood</u>, for the <u>blood</u> is the life, and you shall not eat the life with the flesh.

Deuteronomy 12:27

"And you shall offer your burnt offerings, the flesh and the <u>blood</u>, on the altar of the LORD your God; and the <u>blood</u> of your sacrifices shall be poured out on the altar of the LORD your God, and you shall eat the flesh.

Deuteronomy 15:23

"Only you shall not eat its <u>blood;</u> you are to pour it out on the ground like water.

Deuteronomy 19:6

otherwise the avenger of <u>blood</u> might pursue the manslayer in the heat of his anger, and overtake him, because the way is long, and take his life, though he was not deserving of death, since he had not hated him previously.

Deuteronomy 19:10

"So innocent blood will not be shed in the midst of your land which the LORD your God gives you as an inheritance, and bloodguiltiness be on you.

Deuteronomy 19:12-13

12 then the elders of his city shall send and take him from there and deliver him into the hand of the avenger of <u>blood</u>, that he may die.

13 "You shall not pity him, but you shall purge the <u>blood</u> of the innocent from Israel, that it may go well with you.

Deuteronomy 21:7

and they shall answer and say, 'Our hands did not shed this <u>blood</u>, nor did our eyes see *it*.

Deuteronomy 21:8

'Forgive Your people Israel whom You have redeemed, O LORD, and do not place the guilt of innocent <u>blood</u> in the midst of Your people Israel.' And the bloodguiltiness shall be forgiven them.

Deuteronomy 21:9

"So you shall remove the guilt of **innocent** <u>blood</u> from your midst, when you do what is right in the eyes of the LORD.

Deuteronomy 32:14

Curds of cows, and milk of the flock, With fat of lambs, And rams, the breed of Bashan, and goats, With the finest of the wheat— And of the **blood** of grapes you drank wine.

Deuteronomy 32:42

'I will make My arrows **drunk with** <u>**blood**</u>, And My sword will devour flesh, With the <u>blood</u> of the slain and the captives, From the long-haired leaders of the enemy.'

Deuteronomy 32:43

"Rejoice, O nations, *with* His people; For He will **avenge the** <u>blood</u> of His servants, And will render vengeance on His adversaries, And will **atone for His land** *and* **His people.**"

Joshua 2:19

"It shall come about that anyone who goes out of the doors of your house into the street, his <u>blood</u> shall be on his own head, and we shall be free; but anyone who is with you in the house, his <u>blood</u> shall be on our head if a hand is laid on him.

Joshua 20:3

that the manslayer who kills any person unintentionally, without premeditation, may flee there, and they shall become your refuge from the **avenger of** <u>blood</u>.

Joshua 20:5

Now if the **avenger of** <u>blood</u> pursues him, then they shall not deliver the manslayer into his hand, because he struck his neighbor without premeditation and did not hate him beforehand.

Joshua 20:9

These were the appointed cities for all the sons of Israel and for the stranger who sojourns among them, that whoever kills any person unintentionally may flee there, and not die by the hand of the **avenger of** <u>blood</u> until he stands before the congregation.

Judges 9:24

so that the **violence** done to the seventy sons of Jerubbaal might come, and **their <u>blood</u>** might be laid on Abimelech their brother, who killed them, and on the men of Shechem, who strengthened his hands to kill his brothers.

1 Samuel 14:32

The people rushed greedily upon the spoil, and took sheep and oxen and calves, and slew *them* on the ground; and the people ate *them* with the <u>blood</u>.

1 Samuel 14:33

Then they told Saul, saying, "Behold, the people are **sinning** against the LORD by **eating with the <u>blood</u>**." And he said, "You have acted treacherously; roll a great stone to me today."

1 Samuel 14:34

Saul said, "Disperse yourselves among the people and say to them, 'Each one of you bring me his ox or his sheep, and slaughter *it* here and eat; and do not **sin** against the LORD by **eating with the <u>blood</u>**.'" So all the people that night brought each one his ox with him and slaughtered *it* there.

1 Samuel 19:5

"For he took his life in his hand and struck the Philistine, and the LORD brought about a great deliverance for all Israel; you saw *it* and rejoiced. Why then will you **sin** against **innocent** <u>blood</u> by putting David to death without a cause?"

1 Samuel 25:26

"Now therefore, my lord, as the LORD lives, and as your soul lives, since the LORD has restrained you from shedding <u>blood</u>, and from avenging yourself by your own hand, now then let your enemies and those who seek evil against my lord, be as Nabal.

1 Samuel 25:31

this will not cause grief or a troubled heart to my lord, both by having shed <u>blood</u> without cause and by my lord having avenged himself. When the LORD deals well with my lord, then remember your maidservant."

1 Samuel 26:20

"Now then, do not let my <u>blood</u> fall to the ground away from the presence of the LORD; for the king of Israel has come out to search for a single flea, just as one hunts a partridge in the mountains."

2 Samuel 1:16

David said to him, "Your <u>blood</u> is on your head, for your mouth has testified against you, saying, 'I have **killed** the LORD'S anointed.'"

2 Samuel 1:22

"From the <u>blood</u> of the slain, from the fat of the mighty, The bow of Jonathan did not turn back, And the sword of Saul did not return empty.

2 Samuel 3:27

So when Abner returned to Hebron, Joab took him aside into the middle of the gate to speak with him privately, and there he struck him in the belly so that he died on account of the <u>blood</u> of Asahel his brother.

2 Samuel 3:28

Afterward when David heard it, he said, "I and my kingdom are innocent before the LORD forever of the <u>blood</u> of Abner the son of Ner.

2 Samuel 4:11

"How much more, when wicked men have killed a righteous man in his own house on his bed, shall I not now **require his <u>blood</u>** from your hand and destroy you from the earth?"

2 Samuel 14:11

Then she said, "Please let the king remember the LORD your God, *so that* the **avenger of blood** will not continue to destroy, otherwise they will destroy my

son." And he said, "As the LORD lives, not one hair of your son shall fall to the ground."

2 Samuel 20:12

But Amasa lay wallowing in *his* <u>blood</u> in the middle of the highway. And when the man saw that all the people stood still, he removed Amasa from the highway into the field and threw a garment over him when he saw that everyone who came by him stood still.

2 Samuel 23:17

and he said, "Be it far from me, O LORD, that I should do this. *Shall I drink* the <u>blood</u> of the men who went in *jeopardy* of their lives?" Therefore he would not drink it. These things the three mighty men did.

1 Kings 2:5

"Now you also know what Joab the son of Zeruiah did to me, what he did to the two commanders of the armies of Israel, to Abner the son of Ner, and to Amasa the son of Jether, whom he killed; he also **shed the <u>blood</u>** of war in peace. And he put the <u>blood</u> of war on his belt about his waist, and on his sandals on his feet.

1 Kings 2:9

"Now therefore, do not let him go unpunished, for you are a wise man; and you will know what you ought to do to him, and you will bring his gray hair down to **Sheol with <u>blood</u>."**

1 Kings 2:31

The king said to him, "Do as he has spoken and fall upon him and bury him, that you may remove from me and from my father's house the <u>blood</u> which Joab shed without cause.

1 Kings 2:32

"The LORD will **return his** <u>blood</u> on his own head, because he fell upon two men more righteous and better than he and killed them with the sword, while my father David did not know *it:* Abner the son of Ner, commander of the army of Israel, and Amasa the son of Jether, commander of the army of Judah.

1 Kings 2:33

"So shall **their** <u>blood</u> **return** on the head of Joab and on the head of his descendants forever; but to David and his descendants and his house and his throne, may there be peace from the LORD forever."

1 Kings 2:37

"For on the day you go out and cross over the brook Kidron, you will know for certain that you shall surely die; your <u>blood</u> shall be on your own head."

1 Kings 18:28

So they cried with a loud voice and cut themselves according to their custom with swords and lances until the <u>blood</u> gushed out on them.

1 Kings 21:19

"You shall speak to him, saying, 'Thus says the LORD, "Have you murdered and also taken possession?"' And you shall speak to him, saying, 'Thus says the LORD, "In the place where the dogs licked up the <u>blood</u> of Naboth the dogs will lick up your <u>blood</u>, even yours.""

1 Kings 22:35

The battle raged that day, and the king was propped up in his chariot in front of the Arameans, and died at evening, and the <u>blood</u> from the wound ran into the bottom of the chariot.

1 Kings 22:38

They washed the chariot by the pool of Samaria, and the dogs licked up his <u>blood</u> (now the harlots bathed themselves *there*), according to the word of the LORD which He spoke.

2 Kings 3:22

They rose early in the morning, and the sun shone on the water, and the Moabites saw the water opposite *them* as red as <u>blood</u>.

2 Kings 3:23

Then they said, "This is <u>blood</u>; the kings have surely fought together, and they have slain one another. Now therefore, Moab, to the spoil!"

2 Kings 9:7

'You shall strike the house of Ahab your master, that I may **avenge the <u>blood</u>** of My servants the prophets, and the <u>blood</u> of all the servants of the LORD, at the hand of Jezebel.

2 Kings 9:26

'Surely I have seen yesterday the <u>blood</u> of Naboth and the <u>blood</u> of his sons,' says the LORD, 'and I will repay you in this property,' says the LORD. Now then, take and cast him into the property, according to the word of the LORD."

2 Kings 9:33

He said, "Throw her down." So they threw her down, and some of her **blood** was **sprinkled** on the wall and on the horses, and he trampled her under foot.

2 Kings 16:13

and burned his burnt offering and his meal offering, and poured his drink offering and **sprinkled the <u>blood</u>** of his peace offerings on the altar.

2 Kings 16:15

Then King Ahaz commanded Urijah the priest, saying, "Upon the great altar burn the morning burnt offering and the evening meal offering and the king's burnt offering and his meal offering, with the burnt offering of all the people of the land and their meal offering and their drink offerings; and **sprinkle** on it all the <u>blood</u> of the burnt offering and all the <u>blood</u> of the sacrifice. But the bronze altar shall be for me to inquire *by.*"

2 Kings 21:16

Moreover, Manasseh shed very much **innocent** <u>blood</u> until he had filled Jerusalem from one end to another; besides his sin with which he made Judah sin, in doing evil in the sight of the LORD.

2 Kings 24:4

and also for the **innocent <u>blood</u>** which he shed, for he filled Jerusalem with **innocent** <u>**blood**</u>; and the LORD would not forgive.

1 Chronicles 11:19

and he said, "Be it far from me before my God that I should do this. Shall I **drink the blood** of these men *who went* at the risk of their lives? For at the risk of their lives they brought it." Therefore he would not drink it. These things the three mighty men did.

1 Chronicles 22:8

"But the word of the LORD came to me, saying, 'You have **shed much** <u>blood</u> and have waged great wars; you shall not build a house to My name, because you have shed so much <u>blood</u> on the earth before Me.

1 Chronicles 28:3

"But God said to me, **'You shall not build a house for My name** because you are a **man of war and have shed** <u>blood</u>.'

2 Chronicles 19:10

"Whenever any dispute comes to you from your brethren who live in their cities, between **blood** and **blood**, between law and commandment, statutes and ordinances, you shall warn them so that they may not be guilty before the LORD, and wrath may *not* come on you and your brethren. Thus you shall do and you will not be guilty.

2 Chronicles 24:25

When they had departed from him (for they left him very sick), his own servants conspired against him because of the <u>blood</u> of the son of Jehoiada the priest, and **murdered** him on his bed. So he died, and they buried him in the city of David, but they did not bury him in the tombs of the kings.

2 Chronicles 29:22

So they slaughtered the bulls, and the priests took the <u>blood</u> and **sprinkled** it on the **altar**. They also slaughtered the rams and sprinkled the <u>blood</u> on the altar; they slaughtered the lambs also and sprinkled the <u>blood</u> on the altar.

2 Chronicles 29:24

The priests slaughtered them and **purged the altar with their** <u>blood</u> to atone for all Israel, for the king ordered the burnt offering and the sin offering for all Israel.

2 Chronicles 30:16

They stood at their stations after their custom, according to the law of Moses the man of God; the priests **sprinkled the** <u>**blood**</u> *which they received* from the hand of the Levites.

2 Chronicles 35:11

They **slaughtered the Passover** *animals,* and while the priests **sprinkled the blood** *received* from their hand, the Levites skinned *them.*

Job 16:18

"O earth, do not **cover my <u>blood</u>**, And let there be no *resting* place for my cry.

Job 39:30

"His young ones also suck up blood; And where the slain are, there is he."

Psalms 9:12

For He who requires <u>blood</u> remembers them; He does not forget the cry of the afflicted.

Psalms 16:4

The sorrows of those who have bartered for another *god* will be multiplied; I shall not pour out their drink **offerings of** <u>**blood**</u>, Nor will I take their names upon my lips.

Psalms 30:9

"What profit is there in my <u>blood</u>, if I go down to the pit? Will the dust praise You? Will it declare Your faithfulness?

Psalms 50:13 "Shall I eat the flesh of bulls Or **drink the <u>blood</u> of male goats**?

Psalms 58:10

The **righteous** will rejoice when he sees the **vengeance**; He will **wash his feet** in the <u>blood</u> of the wicked.

Psalms 68:23

That your foot may shatter *them* in <u>blood</u>, The tongue of your dogs *may have* its portion from *your* enemies."

Psalms 72:14

He will **rescue** their life from oppression and violence, And **their** <u>blood</u> **will be precious in his sight**;

Psalms 78:44 And turned their **rivers to <u>blood</u>**, And their streams, they could not drink.

Psalms 79:3

They have **poured out their** <u>blood</u> like water round about Jerusalem; And there was no one to bury them.

Psalms 79:10

Why should the nations say, "Where is their God?" Let there be known among the nations in our sight, **Vengeance for the** <u>blood</u> of Your servants which has been shed.

Psalms 105:29 He turned their **waters into <u>blood</u>** And caused their fish to die.

Psalms 106:38

And shed **innocent <u>blood</u>**, The <u>blood</u> of their sons and their daughters, Whom they sacrificed to the idols of Canaan; And the land was polluted with the <u>blood</u>.

Proverbs 1:11 If they say, "Come with us, **Let us lie in wait for <u>blood</u>**, Let us ambush the innocent without cause;

Proverbs 1:16 For their feet run to evil And they hasten to **shed** <u>blood</u>.

Proverbs 1:18 But they lie in wait for their own <u>blood;</u> They **ambush** their own lives.

Proverbs 6:17 Haughty eyes, a lying tongue, And hands that shed **innocent** <u>blood</u>,

Proverbs 12:6 The words of the **wicked** lie in wait for <u>blood</u>, But the mouth of the upright will deliver them.

Proverbs 28:17

A man who is laden with the guilt of **human** <u>blood</u> Will be a fugitive until death; let no one support him.

Proverbs 30:33

For the churning of milk produces butter, And pressing the nose brings forth <u>blood</u>; So the churning of anger produces strife.

Isaiah 1:11

"What are your multiplied sacrifices to Me?" Says the LORD. "I have had enough of burnt offerings of rams And the fat of fed cattle; And I take no pleasure in the blood of bulls, lambs or goats.

Isaiah 1:15

"So when you spread out your hands *in prayer*, I will hide My eyes from you; Yes, even though you multiply prayers, I will not listen. **Your hands are covered with blood**.

Isaiah 9:5

For every boot of the booted warrior in the *battle* tumult, And cloak rolled in <u>blood</u>, will be for burning, fuel for the fire.

Isaiah 15:9

For the waters of Dimon are **full of** <u>**blood**</u>; Surely I will bring added *woes* upon Dimon, A lion upon the fugitives of Moab and upon the remnant of the land.

Isaiah 34:3

So their slain will be thrown out, And their corpses will give off their stench, And the mountains will be drenched with their <u>blood</u>.

Isaiah 34:6

The sword of the LORD is **filled with** <u>blood</u>, It is sated with fat, with the <u>blood</u> of lambs and goats, With the fat of the kidneys of rams. For the LORD has a sacrifice in Bozrah And a great slaughter in the land of Edom.

Isaiah 34:7

Wild oxen will also fall with them And young bulls with strong ones; Thus their land will be **soaked with <u>blood</u>**, And their dust become greasy with fat.

Isaiah 49:26

"I will feed your oppressors with their own flesh, And they will become **drunk with their own <u>blood</u>** as with sweet wine; And all flesh will know that I, the LORD, am your Savior And your Redeemer, the Mighty One of Jacob."

Isaiah 59:3

For your hands are **defiled with** <u>blood</u> And your fingers with iniquity; Your lips have spoken falsehood, Your tongue mutters wickedness.

Isaiah 59:7

Their feet run to evil, And they hasten to shed **innocent** <u>blood</u>; Their thoughts are thoughts of iniquity, Devastation and destruction are in their highways.

Isaiah 66:3

"*But* he who kills an ox is *like* one who slays a man; He who sacrifices a lamb is *like* the one who breaks a dog's neck; He who offers a grain offering *is like one who offers* **swine's** <u>blood</u>; He who burns incense is *like* the one who blesses an idol. As they have chosen their *own* ways, And their soul delights in their **abominations**,

Jeremiah 7:6

if you do not oppress the alien, the orphan, or the widow, and do not shed **innocent** <u>blood</u> in this place, nor walk after other gods to your own ruin,

Jeremiah 19:4

"Because they have forsaken Me and have made this an alien place and have burned sacrifices in it to other gods, that neither they nor their forefathers nor the kings of Judah had *ever* known, and *because* they have filled this place with the <u>blood</u> of the innocent.

Jeremiah 22:3

'Thus says the LORD, "Do justice and righteousness, and deliver the one who has been robbed from the power of *his* oppressor. Also do not mistreat *or* do violence to the stranger, the orphan, or the widow; and do not shed **innocent blood** in this place.

Jeremiah 22:17

"But your eyes and your heart Are *intent* only upon your own dishonest gain, And on shedding **innocent** <u>blood</u> And on practicing oppression and extortion."

Jeremiah 26:15

"Only know for certain that if you put me to death, you will bring **innocent** <u>blood</u> on yourselves, and on this city and on its inhabitants; for truly the LORD has sent me to you to speak all these words in your hearing."

Jeremiah 46:10

For that day belongs to the Lord GOD of hosts, A day of vengeance, so as to avenge Himself on His foes; And the sword will devour and be satiated And **drink its fill of their** <u>blood</u>; For there will be a slaughter for the Lord GOD of hosts, In the land of the north by the river Euphrates.

Jeremiah 48:10

"Cursed be the one **who does the LORD'S work negligently**, And cursed be the one **who restrains his sword from <u>blood</u>**.

Jeremiah 51:35

"May the violence *done* to me and to my flesh be upon Babylon," The inhabitant of Zion will say; And, "May **my <u>blood</u> be upon** the inhabitants of Chaldea," Jerusalem will say.

Lamentations 4:13

Because of the sins of her prophets *And* the iniquities of her priests, Who have shed in her midst The **blood** of the righteous;

Lamentations 4:14

They wandered, blind, in the streets; They were **defiled with** <u>blood</u> So that no one could touch their garments.

Ezekiel 3:18

"When I say to the wicked, 'You will surely die,' and you do not warn him or speak out to warn the wicked from his wicked way that he may live, that wicked man shall die in his iniquity, but **his <u>blood</u> I will require** at your hand.

Ezekiel 3:20

"Again, when a righteous man turns away from his righteousness and commits iniquity, and I place an obstacle before him, he will die; **since you have not warned him**, he shall die in his sin, and his righteous deeds which he has done shall not be remembered; but his **blood I will require** at your hand.

Ezekiel 9:9

Then He said to me, "The iniquity of the house of Israel and Judah is very, very great, and the **land is filled with <u>blood</u>** and the city is full of perversion; for they say, 'The LORD has forsaken the land, and the LORD does not see!'

Ezekiel 14:19

"Or *if* I should send a plague against that country and pour out **My wrath in blood** on it to cut off man and beast from it,

Ezekiel 16:6

"When I passed by you and saw you **squirming in your** <u>blood</u>, I said to you *while you were* in your <u>blood</u>, 'Live!' Yes, I said to you *while you were* in your <u>blood</u>, 'Live!'

Ezekiel 16:9

"Then I bathed you with water, **washed off your** <u>blood</u> from you and anointed you with oil.

Ezekiel 16:22

"Besides all your abominations and harlotries you did not remember the days of your youth, when you were naked and bare and **squirming in your** <u>blood</u>.

Ezekiel 16:36

Thus says the Lord GOD, "Because your lewdness was poured out and your nakedness uncovered through your harlotries with your lovers and with all your detestable idols, and because of the **blood** of your sons which you gave to idols,

Ezekiel 16:38

"Thus I will judge you like women who commit adultery or **shed** <u>blood</u> are judged; and I will bring on you **the** <u>blood</u> of wrath and jealousy.

Ezekiel 18:10

"Then he may have a violent son who **sheds** <u>**blood**</u> and who does any of these things to a brother

Ezekiel 18:13

he lends *money* on interest and takes increase; will he live? He will not live! He has committed all these abominations, he will surely be put to death; his **blood** will be on his own head.

Ezekiel 21:32

'You will be fuel for the fire; your <u>blood</u> will be in the midst of the land. You will not be remembered, for I, the LORD, have spoken.'"

Ezekiel 22:3

"You shall say, 'Thus says the Lord GOD, "A city **shedding** <u>blood</u> in her midst, so that her time will come, and that makes idols, contrary to her *interest*, for defilement!

Ezekiel 22:4

"You have become **guilty by the** <u>blood</u> which you have shed, and defiled by your idols which you have made. Thus you have brought your day near and have come to your years; therefore I have made you a reproach to the nations and a mocking to all the lands.

Ezekiel 22:6

"Behold, the rulers of Israel, each according to his power, have been in you for the purpose of **shedding** <u>blood</u>.

Ezekiel 22:9

"Slanderous men have been in you for the purpose of **shedding** <u>blood</u>, and in you they have eaten at the mountain *shrines*. In your midst they have committed acts of lewdness.

Ezekiel 22:12

"In you they have taken bribes to **shed** <u>blood</u>; you have taken interest and profits, and you have injured your neighbors for gain by oppression, and you have forgotten Me," declares the Lord GOD.

Ezekiel 22:27

"Her princes within her are like wolves tearing the prey, by **shedding** <u>blood</u> and destroying lives in order to get dishonest gain.

Ezekiel 23:37

"For they have committed adultery, and **blood** is on their hands. Thus they have committed adultery with their idols and even caused their sons, whom they bore to Me, to pass through *the fire* to them as food.

Ezekiel 23:45

"But they, righteous men, will judge them with the judgment of adulteresses and with the judgment of women who **shed** <u>blood</u>, because they are adulteresses and <u>blood</u> is on their hands.

Ezekiel 24:7

"For her <u>blood</u> is in her midst; She placed it on the bare rock; She did not pour it on the ground To cover it with dust.

Ezekiel 24:8

"That it may cause wrath to come up to take **vengeance**, I have put her <u>blood</u> on the bare rock, That it may not be covered."

Ezekiel 28:23

"For I will send pestilence to her And <u>blood</u> to her streets, And the wounded will fall in her midst By the **sword** upon her on every side; Then they will know that I am the LORD.

Ezekiel 32:6

"I will also make the land **drink the discharge of your** <u>blood</u> As far as the mountains, And the ravines will be full of you.

Ezekiel 33:4

then he who hears the sound of the trumpet and does not take warning, and a **sword** comes and takes him away, **his <u>blood</u> will be on his** *own* **head**.

Ezekiel 33:5

'He heard the sound of the trumpet but did not take warning; his <u>blood</u> will be on himself. But had he taken warning, he would have delivered his life.

Ezekiel 33:6

'But if the watchman sees the sword coming and does not blow the trumpet and

the **people are not warned**, and a sword comes and takes a person from them, he is taken away in his iniquity; but **his <u>blood</u> I will require** from the watchman's hand.'

Ezekiel 33:8

"When I say to the wicked, 'O wicked man, you will surely die,' and you do not speak to **warn the wicked** from his way, that wicked man shall die in his iniquity, but **his <u>blood</u> I will require from your hand.**

Ezekiel 33:25

"Therefore say to them, 'Thus says the Lord GOD, "You eat *meat* with the <u>blood</u> *in it,* lift up your eyes to your idols as you **shed** <u>blood</u>. Should you then possess the land?

Ezekiel 36:18

"Therefore I poured out **My wrath** on them for the <u>blood</u> which they had shed on the land, because they had defiled it with their idols.

Ezekiel 38:22

"With pestilence and **with <u>blood</u> I will enter into judgment** with him; and I will rain on him and on his troops, and on the many peoples who are with him, a torrential rain, with hailstones, fire and brimstone.

Ezekiel 39:17

"As for you, son of man, thus says the Lord GOD, 'Speak to every kind of bird and to every beast of the field, "Assemble and come, gather from every side to My sacrifice which I am going to sacrifice for you, as a great sacrifice on the mountains of Israel, that you may **eat flesh and drink** <u>blood</u>.

Ezekiel 39:18

"You will eat the flesh of mighty men and **drink the <u>blood</u>** of the princes of the earth, as *though they were* rams, lambs, goats and bulls, all of them fatlings of Bashan.

Ezekiel 39:19

"So you will eat fat until you are glutted, and **drink <u>blood</u>** until you are drunk, from My sacrifice which I have sacrificed for you.

Ezekiel 43:18

And He said to me, "Son of man, thus says the Lord GOD, 'These are the statutes for the altar on the day it is built, to offer burnt offerings on it and to **sprinkle** <u>blood</u> on it.

Ezekiel 43:20

'You shall take some of its <u>blood</u> and put it on its four horns and on the four corners of the ledge and on the border round about; thus you shall cleanse it and make atonement for it.

Ezekiel 44:7

when you brought in foreigners, uncircumcised in heart and uncircumcised in flesh, to be in My sanctuary to profane it, *even* My house, when you offered My food, the fat and the <u>blood</u>; for they made My covenant void—*this* in addition to all your abominations.

Ezekiel 44:15

"But the Levitical priests, the sons of Zadok, who kept charge of My sanctuary when the sons of Israel went astray from Me, shall come near to Me to minister to Me; and they shall stand before Me to offer Me the fat and the <u>blood</u>," declares the Lord GOD.

Ezekiel 45:19

"The priest shall take some of the <u>blood</u> from the sin offering and put *it* on the door posts of the house, on the four corners of the ledge of the altar and on the posts of the gate of the inner court.

Joel 2:30-31

- 1) "I will display wonders in the sky and on the earth, <u>Blood</u>, fire and columns of smoke.
- "The sun will be turned into darkness And the moon into <u>blood</u> Before the great and awesome day of the LORD comes.

Joel 3:19

Egypt will become a waste, And Edom will become a desolate wilderness, Because of the violence done to the sons of Judah, In whose land they have shed innocent <u>blood</u>.

Joel 3:21

And I will avenge their <u>blood</u> which I have not avenged, For the LORD dwells in Zion.

Jonah 1:14

Then they called on the LORD and said, "We earnestly pray, O LORD, do not let us perish on account of this man's life and do not put innocent <u>blood</u> on us; for You, O LORD, have done as You have pleased."

Zephaniah 1:17

I will bring distress on men So that they will walk like the blind, Because they have sinned against the LORD; And their <u>blood</u> will be poured out like dust And their flesh like dung.

Zechariah 9:7

And I will remove their <u>blood</u> from their mouth And their detestable things from between their teeth. Then they also will be a remnant for our God, And be like a clan in Judah, And Ekron like a Jebusite.

Zechariah 9:11 As for you also, because of the <u>blood</u> of *My* covenant with you, I have set your prisoners free from the waterless pit.

Scriptures - New Testament

Matthew 16:17 And Jesus said to him, "Blessed are you, Simon Barjona, because flesh and <u>blood</u> did not reveal *this* to you, but My Father who is in heaven.

Matthew 23:30 and say, 'If we had been *living* in the days of our fathers, we would not have been partners with them in *shedding* the **blood** of the prophets.'

Matthew 23:35 so that upon you may fall *the guilt of* all the **righteous blood shed** on earth, from the <u>blood</u> of righteous Abel to the <u>blood</u> of Zechariah, the son of Berechiah, whom you **murdered** between the temple and the altar.

Matthew 26:28 for this is **My <u>blood</u>** of the covenant, which is poured out for many for forgiveness of sins.

Matthew 27:4 saying, "I have sinned by betraying **innocent blood**." But they said, "What is that to us? See *to that* yourself!"

Matthew 27:6 The chief priests took the pieces of silver and said, "It is not lawful to put them into the temple treasury, since it is the **price of** <u>blood</u>."

Matthew 27:8 For this reason that field has been called the **Field of** <u>Blood</u> to this day.

Matthew 27:24

When Pilate saw that he was accomplishing nothing, but rather that a riot was starting, he took water and washed his hands in front of the crowd, saying, "I am **innocent of this Man's <u>blood</u>**; see to that yourselves."

Matthew 27:25

And all the people said, "His blood shall be on us and on our children!"

Mark 5:29

Immediately the **flow of her** <u>**blood</u></u> was dried up**; and she felt in her body that she was healed of her affliction.</u>

Mark 14:24

And He said to them, "This is **My <u>blood</u>** of the covenant, which is poured out for many.

Luke 11:50

so that the **<u>blood</u>** of all the prophets, shed since the foundation of the world, may be charged against this generation,

Luke 11:51

from the <u>blood</u> of Abel to the <u>blood</u> of Zechariah, who was killed between the altar and the house *of God;* yes, I tell you, it shall be charged against this generation.'

Luke 13:1

Now on the same occasion there were some present who reported to Him about the Galileans whose **blood Pilate had mixed with their sacrifices**.

Luke 22:20

And in the same way *He took* the cup after they had eaten, saying, "**This cup** which is poured out for you is the new covenant in My <u>blood</u>.

Luke 22:44

And being in agony He was praying very fervently; and His sweat became **like drops of** <u>blood</u>, falling down upon the ground.

John 1:13

who were **born, not of** <u>blood</u> nor of the will of the flesh nor of the will of man, but of God.

John 6:53

So Jesus said to them, "Truly, truly, I say to you, unless you eat the flesh of the **Son of Man and drink His <u>blood</u>, you have no life in yourselves.**

John 6:54

"He who eats My flesh and **drinks My** <u>blood</u> has eternal life, and I will raise him up on the last day.

John 6:55

"For My flesh is true food, and **My <u>blood</u> is true drink**.

John 6:56

"He who eats My flesh and drinks My blood abides in Me, and I in him.

John 19:34

But one of the soldiers pierced His side with a spear, and immediately <u>blood</u> and water came out.

Acts 1:19

And it became known to all who were living in Jerusalem; so that in their own language that field was called **Hakeldama, that is, Field of <u>Blood</u>**.)

Acts 2:19

AND I WILL GRANT WONDERS IN THE SKY ABOVE AND SIGNS ON THE EARTH BELOW, <u>BLOOD</u>, AND FIRE, AND VAPOR OF SMOKE.

Acts 2:20 '

THE SUN WILL BE TURNED INTO DARKNESS AND THE **MOON INTO <u>BLOOD</u>**, BEFORE THE GREAT AND GLORIOUS DAY OF THE LORD SHALL COME.

Acts 5:28

saying, "We gave you strict orders not to continue teaching in this name, and yet, you have filled Jerusalem with your teaching and intend to bring this man's <u>blood</u> upon us."

Acts 15:20

but that we write to them that they abstain from things contaminated by idols and from fornication and from what is strangled and from <u>blood</u>.

Acts 15:29

that you abstain from things sacrificed to idols and from <u>blood</u> and from things strangled and from fornication; if you keep yourselves free from such things, you will do well. Farewell."

Acts 18:6

But when they **resisted and blasphemed**, he shook out his garments and said to them, "**Your <u>blood</u> be on your own heads**! I am clean. From now on I will go to the Gentiles."

Acts 20:26

"Therefore, I testify to you this day that I am **innocent of the <u>blood</u>** of all men.

Acts 20:28

"Be on guard for yourselves and for all the flock, among which the Holy Spirit has made you overseers, to shepherd the church of God which **He purchased with His own** <u>blood</u>.

Acts 21:25

"But concerning the Gentiles who have believed, we wrote, having decided that they should abstain from meat sacrificed to idols and from <u>blood</u> and from what is strangled and from fornication."

Acts 22:20

'And when the **blood** of Your witness Stephen was being shed, I also was standing by approving, and watching out for the coats of those who were slaying him.'

Romans 3:15 "THEIR FEET ARE SWIFT TO **SHED** <u>BLOOD</u>,

Romans 3:25

whom God displayed publicly as a **propitiation in His** <u>blood</u> through faith. *This was* to demonstrate His righteousness, because in the forbearance of God He passed over the sins previously committed;

Romans 5:9

Much more then, having now been **justified by His** <u>blood</u>, we shall be saved from the wrath *of God* through Him.

1 Corinthians 10:16

Is not the cup of blessing which we bless a **sharing in the** <u>blood</u> **of Christ**? Is not the bread which we break a sharing in the body of Christ?

1 Corinthians 11:25

In the same way *He took* the cup also after supper, saying, "**This cup is the new covenant in My blood**; do this, as often as you drink *it*, in remembrance of Me."

1 Corinthians 11:27

Therefore whoever eats the bread or drinks the cup of the Lord in an **unworthy** manner, shall be **guilty of the body and the blood of the Lord**.

1 Corinthians 15:50

Now I say this, brethren, that flesh and <u>blood</u> cannot inherit the kingdom of God; nor does the perishable inherit the imperishable.

Galatians 1:16

to reveal His Son in me so that I might preach Him among the Gentiles, I did not immediately consult with flesh and <u>blood</u>,

Ephesians 1:7

In Him we have **redemption through His** <u>blood</u>, the forgiveness of our trespasses, according to the riches of His grace

Ephesians 2:13

But now in Christ Jesus you who formerly were far off have been **brought near** by the <u>blood</u> of Christ.

Ephesians 6:12

For our **struggle** is **not against flesh and <u>blood</u>**, but against the rulers, against the powers, against the world forces of this darkness, against the spiritual *forces* of wickedness in the heavenly *places*.

Colossians 1:20

and through Him to reconcile all things to Himself, having made **peace through the <u>blood</u> of His cross**; through Him, *I say*, whether things on earth or things in heaven.

Hebrews 2:14

Therefore, since the children **share in flesh and** <u>blood</u>, He Himself likewise also partook of the same, that through death He might render powerless him who had the power of death, that is, the devil,

Hebrews 9:7

but into the second, only the high priest *enters* once a year, not without *taking* <u>blood</u>, which he offers for himself and for the sins of the people committed in ignorance.

Hebrews 9:12

and not through the <u>blood</u> of goats and calves, but through His own <u>blood</u>, He entered the holy place once for all, having obtained eternal redemption.

Hebrews 9:13

For if the <u>blood</u> of goats and bulls and the ashes of a heifer sprinkling those who have been defiled sanctify for the cleansing of the flesh,

Hebrews 9:14

how much more will the **blood** of **Christ**, who through the eternal Spirit offered Himself without blemish to God, cleanse your conscience from dead works to serve the living God?

Hebrews 9:18

Therefore even the first *covenant* was not inaugurated without <u>blood</u>.

Hebrews 9:19

For when every commandment had been spoken by Moses to all the people according to the Law, he took the <u>blood</u> of the calves and the goats, with water and scarlet wool and hyssop, and sprinkled both the book itself and all the people,

Hebrews 9:20 saying, "THIS IS THE **BLOOD OF THE COVENANT** WHICH GOD COMMANDED YOU."

Hebrews 9:21

And in the same way he sprinkled both the tabernacle and all the vessels of the ministry with the <u>blood</u>.

Hebrews 9:22 And according to the Law, *one may* almost *say*, **all things are cleansed with** <u>blood</u>, **and without shedding of** <u>blood</u> there is no forgiveness.

Hebrews 9:25

nor was it that He would offer Himself often, as the high priest enters the holy place year by year with <u>blood</u> that is not his own.

Hebrews 10:4 For it is impossible for the <u>blood</u> of bulls and goats to take away sins.

Hebrews 10:19 Therefore, brethren, since we have confidence to **enter the holy place by the** <u>blood</u> of Jesus,

Hebrews 10:29 How much severer punishment do you think he will deserve who has trampled under foot the Son of God, and has **regarded as unclean the** <u>blood</u> of the **covenant** by which he was sanctified, and has insulted the Spirit of grace?

Hebrews 11:28 By faith he kept the Passover and the **sprinkling of the** <u>blood</u>, so that he who destroyed the firstborn would not touch them.

Hebrews 12:4 You have not yet resisted to the point of **shedding** <u>blood</u> in your striving against sin;

Hebrews 12:24 and to Jesus, the mediator of a new covenant, and to the **sprinkled** <u>blood</u>, which speaks better than *the* <u>blood</u> of Abel.

Hebrews 13:11 For the bodies of those animals **whose <u>blood</u>** is brought into the holy place by the high priest as an offering for sin, are burned outside the camp.

Hebrews 13:12

Therefore Jesus also, that He might **sanctify the people through His own blood**, suffered outside the gate.

Hebrews 13:20

Now the God of peace, who brought up from the dead the great Shepherd of the sheep through the **blood of the eternal covenant**, *even* Jesus our Lord,

1 Peter 1:2

according to the foreknowledge of God the Father, by the sanctifying work of the Spirit, to obey Jesus Christ and be **sprinkled with His** <u>blood</u>: May grace and peace be yours in the fullest measure.

1 Peter 1:19

but with **precious** <u>blood</u>, as of a lamb unblemished and spotless, *the* <u>blood</u> of **Christ.**

1 John 1:7

but if we walk in the Light as He Himself is in the Light, we have fellowship with one another, and the **blood** of Jesus His Son cleanses us from all sin.

1 John 5:6

This is the **One who came by water and <u>blood</u>**, **Jesus Christ**; not with the water only, but with the water and with the <u>blood</u>. It is the Spirit who testifies, because the Spirit is the truth.

1 John 5:8

the Spirit and the water and the <u>blood</u>; and the three are in agreement.

Revelation 1:5

and from Jesus Christ, the faithful witness, the firstborn of the dead, and the ruler of the kings of the earth. To Him who loves us and **released us from our sins** by His <u>blood</u>—

Revelation 5:9

And they *sang a new song, saying, "Worthy are You to take the book and to break its seals; for You were slain, and **purchased for God with Your** <u>blood</u> *men* from every tribe and tongue and people and nation.

Revelation 6:10

and they cried out with a loud voice, saying, "How long, O Lord, holy and true, will You refrain from judging and **avenging our <u>blood</u>** on those who dwell on the earth?"

Revelation 6:12

I looked when He broke the sixth seal, and there was a great earthquake; and the sun became black as sackcloth *made* of hair, and the whole **moon became like** <u>blood</u>;

Revelation 7:14

said to him, "My lord, you know." And he said to me, "These are the ones who come out of the great tribulation, and they have washed their robes and made them white in the <u>blood</u> of the Lamb.

Revelation 8:7

The first sounded, and there came **hail and fire, mixed with** <u>blood</u>, and they were thrown to the earth; and a third of the earth was burned up, and a third of the trees were burned up, and all the green grass was burned up.

Revelation 8:8

The second angel sounded, and *something* like a great mountain burning with fire was thrown into the sea; and a third of the **sea became blood**,

Revelation 11:6

These have the power to shut up the sky, so that rain will not fall during the days of their prophesying; and they have power over the **waters to turn them into blood**, and to strike the earth with every plague, as often as they desire.

Revelation 12:11

"And they overcame him because of the **blood** of the Lamb and because of the word of their testimony, and they did not love their life even when faced with death.

Revelation 14:20

And the wine press was trodden outside the city, and **blood came out from the wine press**, up to the horses' bridles, for a distance of two hundred miles.

Revelation 16:3

The second *angel* poured out his bowl into the **sea**, and it became <u>blood</u> like *that* of a dead man; and every living thing in the sea died.

Revelation 16:4

Then the third *angel* poured out his bowl into the rivers and the **springs of** waters; and they became <u>blood</u>.

Revelation 16:6

for they **poured out the <u>blood</u> of saints and prophets**, and You have **given them <u>blood</u> to drink**. They deserve it."

Revelation 17:6

And I saw the **woman drunk with the <u>blood</u> of the saints**, and with the <u>blood</u> of the witnesses of Jesus. When I saw her, I wondered greatly.

Revelation 18:24

"And in her was found the **blood** of prophets and of saints and of all who have been slain on the earth."

Revelation 19:2 BECAUSE HIS JUDGMENTS ARE TRUE AND RIGHTEOUS; for He has judged the great harlot who was corrupting the earth with her immorality, and HE HAS **AVENGED THE BLOOD OF HIS BOND-SERVANTS** ON HER."

Revelation 19:13

He is clothed with **a robe dipped in** <u>blood</u>, and His name is called The Word of God.